
From: Department of Public Service FOIL Records Center <dpsny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:13 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: CUSTOMER - New Customer Welcome Message 

 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower, 
  
Thank you for registering with the New York State Department of Public Service FOIL 
Records Center.  If you did not submit your request through the public portal but are 
receiving this e-mail, an account has been created for you. 
  
Once your email address has been verified, you can log into the FOIL Records Center to 
update any contact or password information.  You will so be able to monitor and track the 
progress the of your request and receive most responsive documents. 
  
Your Login ID is:  elena@judgewatch.org  
  
If you have never used this system or cannot remember your password you may request a 
temporary password here: Request Temporary Password 
  
Please login to "My Records Center" to update your account information, track the status 
of your request and receive requested records when they become available. 

 
This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT 
REPLY 
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